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Jennifer Catarino

From: Maria Kinkel <Kinkel@mhnlawyers.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2022 10:23 PM
To: Jennifer Catarino
Cc: Sherry Mott
Subject: RE: 151 Hwy 6 - Consent Application 
Attachments: 21-3246-RP-PRINGLE ADV.PDF

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi Jennifer, 
 
Sorry, I had understood my staff had attached the sketch. Please find it attached hereto. 
 
The parties are attempting to rectify the boundary to match the legal boundaries to the actual physical boundaries 
between the two properties. These lands have always been used and maintained by the Pringles and of no actual use to 
the title holder. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Maria Kinkel, Partner* 

 
MHN Lawyers LLP 
Phone: 519.426.6763 
Email: kinkel@mhnlawyers.com 
*Professional Corporation 

 
Please note that MHN Lawyers LLP is currently open and continuing to fulfill the needs of clients in a timely and efficient manner. 
We will continue to assess this situation as it rapidly evolves. To protect our clients, staff and community, and to assist in limiting the 
spread of the COVID‐19, we will be adjusting how we provide services as follows: 1. We ask that only clients who have PRE‐
SCHEDULED APPOINTMENTS attend at the office. Please do not simply “drop‐in”; 2. DO NOT attend our office if you are experiencing 
a cough, fever, or difficulty breathing; 3. DO NOT attend our office if you, or anyone in your household, have travelled outside of the 
country in the last 14 days; 4. We encourage everyone, where possible, to utilize the option of teleconference or email instead of 
attending our office in person. We have always utilized technology to make our clients lives easier and as such are fully prepared to 
meet your needs remotely. 
 
 

From: Jennifer Catarino [mailto:Jennifer.Catarino@norfolkcounty.ca]  
Sent: May 5, 2022 8:28 PM 
To: Maria Kinkel <Kinkel@mhnlawyers.com> 
Cc: Sherry Mott <Sherry.Mott@norfolkcounty.ca> 
Subject: 151 Hwy 6 ‐ Consent Application  
 
Hi Maria,  
 
I am reviewing the submitted consent application for 151 Hwy 6 and was wondering if there was a sketch illustrating the 
proposed boundary adjustment? Also, is there any background or rationale for the boundary adjustment you can 
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provide? The lands are designated Agricultural in the Official Plan and there is one policy that permits boundary 
adjustments although the need to be for a legal or technical reason.  
 
Any additional information will be helpful for staff. Alternatively, I am happy to set up a call to discuss the application.  

Thank you,  
 
Jen  
 

Jennifer Catarino, MCIP, RPP  
Senior Planner 
Community Development Division 
185 Robinson Street, Simcoe, Ontario, Canada, N3Y 5L6 
519-426-5870 x. 8013 
 

 
Working together with our community 
norfolkcounty.ca 

 

 
Jennifer Catarino  
Senior Planner 
Planning 
185 Robinson St. Suite 200, Simcoe, Ontario, N3Y 5L6 
519-426-5870 x. 8013 
 

 
Working together with our community 
 

 

 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any attachments may contain personal information or information that is otherwise 
confidential and it’s intended for the exclusive use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, 
any use, disclosure or copying of any part of it is prohibited. Norfolk County accepts no liability for damage caused 
by any virus transmitted in this message. If this e-mail is received in error, please immediately reply and delete or 
destroy any copies of it. The transmission of e-mails between an employee or agent of Norfolk County and a third party 
does not constitute a binding contract without the express written consent of an authorized representative of The 
Corporation of Norfolk County. 



From: Maria Kinkel
To: Jennifer Catarino
Cc: Sherry Mott
Subject: RE: 151 Hwy 6 - Consent Application
Date: Thursday, May 5, 2022 10:23:18 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

21-3246-RP-PRINGLE ADV.PDF

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Jennifer,
Sorry, I had understood my staff had attached the sketch. Please find it attached hereto.
The parties are attempting to rectify the boundary to match the legal boundaries to the actual
physical boundaries between the two properties. These lands have always been used and
maintained by the Pringles and of no actual use to the title holder.
Thanks,
Maria Kinkel, Partner*
MHN Lawyers LLP
Phone: 519.426.6763
Email: kinkel@mhnlawyers.com
*Professional Corporation
Please note that MHN Lawyers LLP is currently open and continuing to fulfill the needs of clients in a timely and
efficient manner. We will continue to assess this situation as it rapidly evolves. To protect our clients, staff and
community, and to assist in limiting the spread of the COVID-19, we will be adjusting how we provide services as
follows: 1. We ask that only clients who have PRE-SCHEDULED APPOINTMENTS attend at the office. Please do not
simply “drop-in”; 2. DO NOT attend our office if you are experiencing a cough, fever, or difficulty breathing; 3. DO
NOT attend our office if you, or anyone in your household, have travelled outside of the country in the last 14 days;
4. We encourage everyone, where possible, to utilize the option of teleconference or email instead of attending our
office in person. We have always utilized technology to make our clients lives easier and as such are fully prepared
to meet your needs remotely.

From: Jennifer Catarino [mailto:Jennifer.Catarino@norfolkcounty.ca] 
Sent: May 5, 2022 8:28 PM
To: Maria Kinkel <Kinkel@mhnlawyers.com>
Cc: Sherry Mott <Sherry.Mott@norfolkcounty.ca>
Subject: 151 Hwy 6 - Consent Application
Hi Maria,
I am reviewing the submitted consent application for 151 Hwy 6 and was wondering if there was a
sketch illustrating the proposed boundary adjustment? Also, is there any background or rationale for
the boundary adjustment you can provide? The lands are designated Agricultural in the Official Plan
and there is one policy that permits boundary adjustments although the need to be for a legal or
technical reason.
Any additional information will be helpful for staff. Alternatively, I am happy to set up a call to
discuss the application.

Thank you,
Jen
Jennifer Catarino, MCIP, RPP 

mailto:Kinkel@mhnlawyers.com
mailto:Jennifer.Catarino@norfolkcounty.ca
mailto:Sherry.Mott@norfolkcounty.ca
mailto:kinkel@mhnlawyers.com











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

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any attachments may contain personal information or information that is
otherwise confidential and it’s intended for the exclusive use of the intended recipient. If you are
not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of any part of it is prohibited. Norfolk
County accepts no liability for damage caused by any virus transmitted in this message. If this e-
mail is received in error, please immediately reply and delete or destroy any copies of it. The
transmission of e-mails between an employee or agent of Norfolk County and a third party does not
constitute a binding contract without the express written consent of an authorized representative of
The Corporation of Norfolk County.

tel:519-426-5870,1893
http://norfolkcounty.ca/
tel:519-426-5870,8013
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